## **CLEVELAND COUNTY BUDGET BOARD**

## **Minutes**

January 10, 2011

The regular meeting of the Cleveland County Budget Board was called to order this 10th day of January, 2011, in the conference room of the Cleveland County Office Building by Chairman Rusty Sullivan. Christine Brannon, Chief Deputy County Clerk/Secretary, called roll and those present were:

Rusty Sullivan, Chairman David Tinsley, Vice-Chairman Rod Cleveland, Member Saundra DeSelms, Member Rhonda Hall, Member Joe Lester, Member

Tammy Howard, Secretary and George Skinner, Member, were absent.

Others present: David Batton, Assistant District Attorney, Melinda Duke and Christi Morren.

Rusty Sullivan moved, seconded by David Tinsley, to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of December 27, 2010.

The vote was: Rusty Sullivan, yes; David Tinsley, yes; Rod Cleveland, yes; Rhonda Hall, yes; Joe Lester, yes.

Motion Carried.

Saundra DeSelms, Member, entered the meeting.

Chairman Sullivan called for discussion. Saundra DeSelms asked David Batton, Assistant District Attorney, if she was appointed to the committee, would it be okay for the newly elected County Treasurer to be in the meetings. David Batton stated that he could shadow Saundra, but no discussion could be made.

Rusty Sullivan moved, seconded by Rod Cleveland, to appoint a Committee to make recommendations to the Cleveland County Budget Board for the Fiscal Year 2011/2012 Budget. The Committee members are; Rod Cleveland, Saundra DeSelms, Tammy Howard and David Tinsely.

The vote was: Rusty Sullivan, yes; David Tinsley, no; Rod Cleveland, yes; Saundra DeSelms, yes; Rhonda Hall, yes; Joe Lester, yes. Motion Carried.

Page 2 – AGENDA – October 20, 2009

Joe Lester moved, seconded by Saundra DeSelms, to approve the following Transfer of Appropriations:

a. From Sheriff's Office, SCA 2010 Grant Maintenance & Operations, CFBSCAGrnt2, \$81,260.00 to SCA 2010 Grant Capital Outlay, CFBSCAGrnt3, \$11,000.00 and SCA 2010 Grant Personal Services, CFBSCAGrnt1A, \$70,260.00.

The vote was: Rusty Sullivan, yes; David Tinsley, yes; Rod Cleveland, yes; Saundra DeSelms, yes; Rhonda Hall, yes; Joe Lester, yes. Motion Carried.

Chairman Sullivan called for miscellaneous discussion.

Rod Cleveland stated there had be several complaints on the Security People in regards to the general public brining in food. Joe Lester stated security was following Federal Court Houses. Joe Lester stated he would look into the matter.

Rusty Sullivan handed out a memo in reference to "Permit Parking Only" on the west side of the American Abstract Building. Rusty Sullivan stated that any vehicle parked in the lot without a permit would be towed.

There being no further business to come before the Board, Rusty Sullivan moved, the meeting to be adjourned. Joe Leseter seconded the motion.

The vote was: Rusty Sullivan, yes; David Tinsley, yes; Rod Cleveland, yes; Saundra DeSelms, yes; Rhonda Hall, yes; Joe Lester, yes. Motion Carried.

(Clerk's Note: Agenda was posted on 01-07-11 @ 8:39 a.m.)